

Nitesh Namdev

+919584957501

namdenitesh@gmail.com

H No 168 Behind Saleem Dish

Eidgah Mohalla
Ashoknagar,India

Summary

Bilingual general studies teacher with 2 years of teaching experience. An organized professional with proven teaching, guidance, and counseling skills. My years of knowledge accumulated through upsc preparation gives me an edge in understanding student needs and issues from a bird's-eye perspective.



Education

Rajiv Gandhi Technological University
Bachelor Of Engineering 2008 - 2012

Experience

Bright Future Academy
History+Constitution February 2016 - January 2017

Eureka Academy
History November 2017 - July 2018

Skills

Patience Leadership
Skills Lifelong Learning

Languages

Hindi English

Interest

Traveling and interested to know about new places and things, Playing cricket and Mobile games